## Work begins

In the early 1900s the State Government began acquiring and subdividing land to encourage the closer settlement of inland and southern NSW.

In the Murrumbidgee region, small blocks of land complete with irrigation infrastructure, were offered to landholders. Water conservation and irrigation schemes were operating in this region as early as 1912, but irrigation was still more than two decades away for the Southern Riverina.

Hume Dam was one of the first promised water conservation works in the Murray River Agreement with work beginning in 1919. At this time a new wave of settlers – ex-servicemen returning from the World War I – began taking up land in the south. But without regular water supplies the struggle was too much for some. Another serious drought in the 1920s led many to simply walk off their land.

By 1926 landholders in the Barham~Wakool region had developed a detailed proposal for irrigation in their area. In 1928, following intense lobbying, the Government announced that a development based on this landholder proposal would go ahead, when funds became available.

The scheme required a weir 15 miles west of Deniliquin to hold up the level of the Edward River. This would allow water to be channelled through the Colligen Creek and from there into the proposed irrigation network.



## First water delivered

The first water was supplied to farmers through the new channel system in the Wakool Irrigation District in September 1935.

The Wakool scheme was the first to make any significant use of the NSW share of water from the Murray River system.

Major public works projects such as the weir and irrigation network offered some relief to the record unemployment of the Depression during the early 1930s.

The weir was named after NSW Premier Bertram Stevens, who turned the first sod for construction in 1933. The Wakool system and Stevens weir were completed in 1938.



All District Unemployed Absorbed

here are now over 300 men, including contractors and their employees, engaged on construction work at the Stevens Weir and channels in the Wakool District.

The men at the weir are spread over three shifts per day, making the work continuous. Since the fall in the Edward River good progress has been made at the weir.

The Water Commission's resident engineer (Mr. W. Whettam), who is in charge of the construction work of the big scheme, states that every available man in the Murray electorate has been absorbed on the work.

Carpenters and other skilled tradesmen are required but inquiries made at the local labor bureau and others in the district indicate that no men are available.

The Commission has been compelled to seek additional labor from Jerilderie, Finley, Albury, Lockhart and Wagga.

The fact that men could not be obtained as quickly as they were required on the works has been a distinct advantage to those who were employed. Instead of being rationed - two weeks on and two weeks off many have been on the pay roll for several consecutive weeks.

Under construction: Stevens Weir was built on the Edward River west of Deniliquin during the 1930s to provide

water to the Wakool region. Photo: State Water Archive Collection

